
*로라의 기초 여행 영어J 

“I would like a window seat” 

“I would like an aisle seat” 

<<EXAMPLES>> 

I would like vs I want 

1. I would like a vanilla latte please 

(바닐라 라떼 하나 주세요) 

2. I would like to look around. Thank you! 

(조금 더 둘러 볼게요.감사합니다) 

3. I would like to ask you a question. 

(질문 하나 해도 될까요?) 

4. I would like a T-bone steak please 

(티본 스테이크 하나 주세요) 

5. I would like a sprite! (사이다는 콩글리시) 

(스프라이트 하나 주세요!) 


